From: BARNES Kay

To: MENZA Candice

Subject: FW: UE 319- Discovery process.

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:42:03 AM

Attachments: emailsianaturelogonotext_c4fe8a58-60ec-4e55-8f78-be04efb3833d.pna

Walmart’s request to have access to Huddle. Please docket this to UE 319. Thanks.

From: Vicki M. Baldwin [mailto:VBaldwin@parsonsbehle.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:02 PM

To: BARNES Kay

Subject: RE: UE 319- Discovery process.

Hi, Thanks for contacting me. Here are the names and email addresses who will need access to Huddle for
UE 319:

Steve Chriss Stephen.Chriss@walmart.com
Vicki Baldwin vbaldwin@parsonsbehle.com
Gregory Tillman greg.tillman@walmart.com
Thanks,

Vicki

Vicki M. Baldwin ¢ Attorney at Law « Admitted in Utah and Nevada
PARSONS Parsons Behle & Latimer

201 South Main Street, Suite 1800 ¢ Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Main 801.532.1234 « Direct 801.536.6918 « Fax 801.536.6111
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From: BARNES Kay [mailto:kay.barnes@state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Vicki M. Baldwin <VBaldwin@parsonsbehle.com>
Subject: UE 319- Discovery process.

Hi

We are using Huddle for Docket No. UE 319 discovery process. Can you let me know who you would like to
have access to Huddle for this docket?

Please send the names and email addresses to me. There is no need for you to file the names with the
PUC.Filing Center. Thank you.

Kay Barnes
PUC — Utility Support
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This electronic mail message and any attachment(s) are confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client
information or work product. The message is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the person responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy this

communication. If you have received the message in error, please immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or

by telephone at 801.532.1234, and delete this original message.



